Town Council Memorandum

TO: The Honorable Mayor & Town Council
FROM: Jeff Gore, Town Attorney; India Adams-Jacobs, Town Manager
COPY: Tina Staples, Finance Director/Treasurer; Shawn Fortune, Public Works Supervisor

SUBJECT: Ordinance Amending Chapter 5, Article I, Division I To Add Section 5-103.1 To
Clarity Process Of Wastewater Disconnection; And To Amend Article I, Division 2:
Section 5-180 Of The Bowling Green Town Code, To Clarify The Process Of Water

Disconnection, Jeff Gore, Town Attorney
DATE: October 3, 2024

SUMMARY:

During the most recent General Assembly session, the legislature pass legislation prohibiting
localities from disconnecting residential water customer when the temperature forecasted by the
National Weather Service’s 7-day forecasted is at or above 92 degrees within the 24 hours following
the scheduled disconnection date.

BACKGROUND:
This is a mandate from the Commonwealth of Virginia.

FISCAL IMPACT:
At this time, staff cannot project a fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommendation is to approve the proposed ordinance change and proposed policy as
provided by the Town Attorney.
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